



## Cindy Thomas

### Accounts Assistant

**DDI:** 029 2082 9137

**Email:** [cthomas@darwingray.com](mailto:cthomas@darwingray.com)

Cindy joined Darwin Gray in 2019 after a varied career in accounts and administration which began when she was 17 years old.

She worked at PKF LLP for 20 years where she became Head of Administration and personal assistant to the firm's partners, providing support across the audit, corporate finance, tax, corporate recovery and insolvency departments.

Good humoured and hard-working, Cindy enjoys the team spirit at Darwin Gray where everyone comes together to resolve problems.

When she's not at work, Cindy spends her weekends socialising with friends and family, and walking her rescue dog in the countryside.

## Career

### Experience

- Accounts Administrator, Darwin Gray – 2019 – present
- Legal Cashier/Secretary, Morgan Rostron Solicitors – 2006 – 2019
- Head of Administration, PKF LLP, 1999-2006
- Audio and shorthand typist, PKF LLP – 1986 - 1999

### Education

- Bryn Hafn Comprehensive School
- Barry College FE